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Novemember 14 2017 

Chilmark Board of Selectmen 
PO Box 119 
Chilmark MA 02535 
 
Dear Chilmark Board of Selectmen: 

Thank you for considering my appointment to fill the empty Chilmark slot on the MVCC, The 
Martha’s Vineyard Cultural Arts Council. I apologize for the lateness of this request. 
Our council meets on December 2nd to vote on the applications!  
Is it possible to appoint me in time for the December 2nd meeting? 
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
 
 
Wendy Weldon 
 
 
Wendy Weldon 


